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Hi Tessa
 
Yes, will of course keep the EA in mind.
Once the sitting calendar for next year comes out we can begin putting in meetings for next year. But the SPS doesn’t want to put anything in the calendar until then. It should come out either before Christmas or early in the new year.
 
Thanks,
 
Marissa
 
 

Marissa Quinn
Private Secretary (Energy) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
Minister of Transport, Minister of Local Government, Minister for Energy, Minster for Auckland
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can read more about the proactive release policy at https://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS

 
 
 
 
 

From: Tessa Ballinger
Sent: Wednesday, 6 December 2023 4:51 PM
To: Marissa Quinn 
Cc: Ministerial information ; Sally Aitken
Subject: EA CE/Chair/Minister meeting
 
Hi Marissa,
 
Thanks so much for your time today!
 
As I mentioned the CE and Chair are really keen to meet with the Minister as soon as possible. I understand that before Christmas is looking unlikely, could we please lock something in for early in the new year??
…. And if a time frees up before Christmas, please keep us in mind 
 
Looking forward to catching up soon.
 
Tessa Ballinger (she/her)
Ministerial Advisor
 

 

 
Level 7, AON Centre, 1 Willis Street
PO Box 10041, Wellington 6143, New Zealand
www.ea.govt.nz
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